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Environmental Protection Agency
M r. Donal Brady An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnd Comhshaoil

On behalf of DDS BRADY FARMS LIMITED

16 March 2023 Reg. No.: P0408-01

Re: DDS Brady Farms Limited for an installation located at Carrickboy Farms, Ballyglassin,

Edgeworthstown, County Longford

Dear Mr Brady,

We are to advise that the EPA has updated your existing Licence Reg No P0408-01, to
incorporate the changes as outlined in Supreme Court Order Appeal Number 143/2007.

If you have any further queries please contact the Environmental Licensing Programme at
Telephone No 053-9160600 or email at Licensing@epa.ie

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Tel: 053 - 9160600
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